Moin Ud Din

Consultant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Siemens Pakistan Engineering Company , Islamabad

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Moin Ud Din is working as Consultant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Moin Ud Din has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Software Engineering Shaheed Zulifkar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
MSc in Statistics University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1973 - 1975
BSc in Statistics, Mathematics, Physics University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1971 - 1973
F.Sc in Pre-Engineering BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	1969 - 1971
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	1967 - 1969
Experience	
Consultant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2020- Present
Consultant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2018 - 2018
Regular Visiting Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2018 - 2018
Regular Visiting Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2009 - 2009
Regular Visiting Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2007 - 2007
Commissioned Officer Pakistan Air Force , Islamabad	1979 - 2008
Commercial Officer	1977 - 1979